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From: Kay Flynn .
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 11:09 AM
To: Manuel Arisso
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Blanca Bayo; Marguerite Lockard; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: DN 040208-El
Thank you for this notice. I'll place a copy of it in the docket file.
We'li prepare file copies and send the package over today.
Kay
From: Manuel Arisso
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 11:08 AM
To: Kay Flynn
Cc: Rosanne Gervasi CMP
Subject: RE: DN 040208-EI COM
Kay, CTR
Please be informed of our approval to have DN 040208-El transferred to DOAH. ECR
Thank you GCL
OPC
Manuel Arisso
MMS
----- Original Message----- RCA
From: Rosanne Gervasi -
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 10:56 AM SCR
To: Manuel Arisso SEC |

Cc: Kay Flynn
Subject: DN 040208-EI

Hi Manny,

OTH _Kau +

I have learned that the Clerk's Office will refer the docket to DOAH by sending DOAH two copies of the
docket file along with a cover letter. The Clerk's Office just needs approval from the Chairman's Office in

order to make the referral. An e-mail from you to Kay Flynn will do the trick.

Thanks,

Rosanne
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